Megan qubert

From: ebartlett greensitedesignlic.com <ebartlett@greensitedesignllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 2:16 PM

To: Megan Egbert; danielsandsons@live.com; Jack McCartney

Subject: RE: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

When phase Il is started, a building permit will be applied for.

Ellen Bartlett, PE, CPSWQ
LEED Accredited Professional

GREEN SITE DESIGN LLC
317 Main Street

Norwich, CT 06360

Ph: 860-892-1380
www.greensitedesignlic.com

CT MBE/WBE

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:34 PM

To: ebartlett greensitedesignlic.com <ebartlett@greensitedesignlic.com>; danielsandsons@live.com; Jack McCartney
<jmccartney@claengineers.com>
Subject: FW: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

Good Afternoon,
Please see below from the building department for 1492 Hartford NL Tpke.

Thank you,
Megan

From: Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:56 PM

To: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org) <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; Paul Barnes <PBarnes@montville-ct.org>; John
Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; David McKay <dmckay@boundariesllc.net>; Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-
ct.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: Re: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Megan

The Building Official's comments for this project are:



